

VITAE

Nestor Ismael Infanzon, FAIA, LEED AP BD+C, CNU-A

1149 W 18th Street, Houston, Texas 77008
(C) 214.620.7204 (E-mail) nestor.infanzon@gmail.com

Background Summary:

With extensive experience inside the education, healthcare and commercial markets, Nestor proven abilities in client management and communications, project and design management, contract negotiations, scheduling and project delivery, but more important his commitment to be a collaborative agent that promotes problem solving and issue resolution in the delivery of project for his clients. A firm believer of balancing the needs of the clients with the expectations of the building users, he understands the value required to deliver a successful project.

Education:

Master of Architecture – Architectural Design Option
Bachelor of Environmental Design, with Honors – pre-architecture studies
College of Architecture and Environmental Design, TX A&M University, College Station

Professional Experience:

Huitt-Zollars, Inc., Houston, Texas

Higher Education Market Sector Leader with a Business focused on Higher Ed, K-12, and Science & Technology projects.

Nine Degrees architecture + design, Inc., El Paso, Texas

Owner and Design and Project Manager where I served as Design and Project Manager for K-12, Higher Education, Healthcare, Civic and Public projects

Facilities Management, the University of Texas El Paso, Texas

Director of Planning and Construction and Campus Architect. My role at the P&C Department included staff management and project management, budget and schedule development for all renovation projects, communication with the President and Vice Presidents Offices and The Higher Education Coordinating Board.

KAI Texas, Dallas, Texas

Education and Healthcare Studio Leader and Senior Project Designer.

Hellmuth, Obata + Kassabaum, Dallas, Texas

Vice President – Senior Project Designer and I was focused on Higher Ed, Science & Technology and Healthcare projects.

Jonathan Bailey Associates, Dallas, Texas

Associate Principal and Design Director for the practice with a focus on Healthcare projects and Higher Ed & Research Facilities.

Perkins + Will, Dallas, Texas (in association with VeritasWorks)

My role as Senior Project Designer with a focus in developing the Higher Ed and Science & Technology market for the new office.

Morrison Seifert Murphy, Dallas, Texas my role as Design and Project Manager.

Leo A Daly, Dallas and Houston, Texas my role as Associate – and Design Director for both the Dallas and Houston Offices.

RTKL Associates Inc., Dallas, Texas
As an Associate - Senior Project Designer

Harwood K. Smith & Partners (now HKS Inc.), Dallas, Texas
Project Designer and Studio Manager

Design Awards Programs Appointments:

National AIA Honors in Architecture Jury, Washington, DC

Lower Rio Grande Valley AIA Chapter, McAllen, Texas
Memphis AIA Chapter, Memphis, Tennessee
AIA Brazos Chapter, College Station, Texas
Northeast Texas AIA Chapter, Longview, Texas
Springfield AIA Chapter, Springfield, Missouri
Fort Worth AIA Chapter, Fort Worth, Texas
AIA Dallas 25-Year Awards Jury, Dallas, Texas
Pella Design Competition, Mississippi State University

Professional Affiliations and Registration:

Member	College of Fellows American Institute of Architects
Charter Member	Royal Institute of British Architects (emeritus)
Member	Colegio de Arquitectos y Arquitectos Paisajistas de Puerto Rico (emeritus)
Member	Society for College and University Planning
Member	American Institute of Architects
Member	Texas Society of Architects
Member	Houston AIA Chapter
Member	Urban Land Institute Houston Chapter
Member	Society of College and University Planner
Member	Construction Owners Association of America
Holder	National Council of Architectural Registration Boards Certificate
Assoc Member	American Society of Healthcare Engineers
Registered	Architect in Texas, Missouri, New Mexico (Emeritus), and Puerto Rico (Emeritus)
Registered	Interior Designer in Texas

Academic Appointments:

El Paso Community College
Adjunct Lecturer Position
University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas
Adjunct Faculty Appointment
Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas
Adjunct Faculty Appointment
Montana State University, Bozeman, Montana
Adjunct Faculty Appointment
University of Nebraska, Lincoln, Nebraska
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
Mississippi State University, Starkville, Mississippi
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
Oklahoma University, Norman, Oklahoma
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
University of North Carolina at Charlotte, Charlotte, NC
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror

University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, Florida
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
Tulane University, New Orleans, Louisiana
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror
North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC
Visiting Critic and Studio Juror

Professional Appointments:

National Architecture Accreditation Board,
National AIA Representative, 1999 to Present
Accreditation Team Chair, 2006 to Present
Architecture School City College of NYC, Philadelphia University, Universidad Politécnica de Madrid,
Illinois Institute of Architecture, University of Oklahoma, Kentucky University, University of Miami,
Northwestern University, Escuela de Arquitectura, Escuela de Arquitectura Pontificia Universidad
Católica de Chile, Escuela de Arquitectura Pontificia Universidad Católica de Puerto Rico
Accreditation Team Member, 1999 to 2004 for Syracuse University, Florida A&M University, and
Colegio de Arquitectura Universidad Interamericana
USGBC Chihuahuan Desert Chapter Board Member
Board Member 2014 till 2017
Texas Architect, Texas Society of Architects Magazine,
Contributing Editor 1990 to 2013, 2016 till present
AIA El Paso Chapter Fellowship Committee
Chair from 2015 to 2017
AIA Dallas Chapter Fellowship Committee
Chair from 2007 to 2012 and Member 1989 thru 1991
National AIA Scholarship Committee,
Steering Group Member from 1992 and 1993
Hammon School of Architecture, Springfield, Mo, Professional Advisory Board
Member, 1994 to 2001
Texas Society of Architects Design Awards Committee,
Chairman 1997 and 1998
Texas Society of Architects Student Liaison Committee,
Chairman, 1987 and 1988
AIA Dallas Community Honor Awards Committee,
Chairman, 2001 and 2002
AIA Dallas Chapter,
Vice President - Secretary, 2000
AIA Dallas Chapter Executive Committee,
Community Service Commission, Commissioner, 1996
Commission on Design, Commissioner, 1989
Dallas Architectural Foundation,
President 1992 and 1993
Treasurer 1988 and 1989
National AIA Architecture Awards Program
Appointed Juror 1990
AIA Dallas Design Awards Committee,
Chairman 1990
Team Member 1984 to 1989
COLUMNS AIA Dallas Chapter Monthly Newsletter,
Contributing Editor, 1986 to 1988
Architects on Architecture Lecture Series
Founder and Organizer, 1986
Greater Dallas Planning Council
Board Member, 2000 to 2007
Dallas Museum of Art
Education Committee Board Member, 1998 thru 2001

Booker T Washington School for the Performing Arts
Board Member, 1992 thru 1998
Greater Dallas Chamber of Commerce, International Sector
Board Member, 1996 -1998, 2004 -2006
Urban Design Advisory Committee City of Dallas
Member 1991 to 1999 and Chair 1994 and 1995
North Central Expressway Professional Advisory Task Force
Design Member 1984 thru 1986

Design Awards and Recognitions

Design Awards

Honor Award, Texas Society of Architects, Tower City Complex, Cleveland, Ohio
Honor Award, Texas Society of Architects, Bank One Center, Cleveland, Ohio
Honor Award, Dallas AIA Award, International Business Park, Carrollton, Texas
Merit Award, Dallas AIA Awards, the New Light House Church of Prayer, Greenville, Texas
Merit Award, Dallas AIA Awards, Tower City Complex, Cleveland, Ohio
Merit Award, Dallas AIA Awards, AT&T Showroom and Training Center, Dallas, Texas
Innovative Design and Construction Award, International Council of Shopping Centers,
Project of the Year Award, International Council of Shopping Centers
Retail Development of the Year, MIPIM, the International Property Market
Centro Colombo, RTKL Associates, Inc.,
Gold Award, IIDA Washington Metro Chapter Design Awards, Computer Sciences Corporation
Best of Show, IIDA Washington Metro Chapter Design Award, Computer Sciences Corporation
Best Interiors, ASID Washington Metro Chapter Design Award, Computer Sciences Corporation
Merit Award, International Council of Shopping Centers, Lenox Square, RTKL Associates, Inc.,
Merit Award, International Council of Shopping Centers, the Westercher, RTKL Associates, Inc.
Honor Awards, National Association of Industrial and Office Properties,
Computer Sciences Corporation, Citation of Honor

AIA Dallas Awards

1996 Presidents Medal, AIA Dallas
1996 Firm of the Year, AIA Dallas, Leo A Daly
1989 Young Architect of the Year, AIA Dallas

Texas Society of Architects

Citation of Outstanding Achievement
Design Awards Chairman
Citation of Outstanding Achievement
Design Awards Chairman
1993 Honor Award for graphic excellence
1992 Honor Award for graphic excellence
1992 Honor Award for graphic excellence
1991 Honor Award for graphic excellence

AIA Dallas chapter

1988 Citation Award, Ken Roberts Memorial Delineation Competition

Institute of Business Designers

1990 Citation of Outstanding Achievement
1989 Citation of Outstanding Achievement

City of Dallas Urban Design Awards Program

1997 Citation Award, for his contribution as chairman of the Urban Design Advisory Committee
1994 Citation Award, for his contribution as chairman of Design Awards Program
1993 Citation Award, for his vision in establishing the Design Awards Program

Louisiana Tech University

- 1984 Distinguished Faculty Award, for his innovative approach to the design studios
1983 Selected to attend the Summer Scholar Program,
Association of Colligate Schools of Architecture. & M.I.T. University

Lectures and Speaking Appointments

- El Paso Community College Fall Series 2016, and 2013, El Paso, TX
"Urban Utopia and Growth pattern if the urban conditions"
"A retrospective journey into architecture"
- APPA Annual Conference, 2014, El Paso, TX
"UTEP and its transformation, a case study"
- ASQ Quality Management Conference, 2013, Tucson AZ
"Quality programs at an academic institution"
- Association of University Architects 2013 Annual Conference, Boston, MA
"Transformation of an academic campus"
- Texas Society of Architects 2000 Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas,
"Are Distant Collaborations in Your Not-Too-Distant Future?"
- Texas Society of Architects 1994 Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas,
"Recruitment, Hiring and Interviews"
- Institute of Business Designers 1992 Regional Conference, Dallas,
"Interior Architecture in the 90s"
- IBD, IDEC and University of Oklahoma, 1990 Regional Conference,
"Profile of the Interior Designer"
- Texas Society of Architects 1988 Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas,
"Is the Studio Environment the Model or an Academic Fallacy?"
- 2008 Green or Sustainable Construction in Texas Conference
Panel Moderator
- 2005 Texas A&M University,
"Recent Work and Design Approach at Jonathan Bailey Associates"
- 2005 Orlando AIA Chapter Annual Healthcare Lecture,
"Healthcare from A to Z – design trends in the healthcare community"
- 2005 Texas Tech University Architecture School
"Design Drivers in Healthcare and their impact to Women and Babies Hospitals"
- 2005 Texas A&M University,
"Recent Work and Design Approach"
- 2004 Martha Jefferson Hospital, Charlottesville, Virginia"
"Operational trends on Women's and Children's Hospitals"
- 1999 University of Texas at Arlington,
"Interior Design and Architectural Design: Parallel Roads"
- 1998 "Interior Design or Interior Architectural, That's the Question"
- 1995 AIA Chapter Design Awards Presentation Springfield, MO,
"A critical overview of the awards"
- 1995 Young Architects Forum, AIA Dallas,
"Do I Have the Right Job? The Search for Longevity"
- 1992 Louisiana Tech University, Ruston, Louisiana, International Project Integrating Your Culture"
North Carolina State University, Raleigh, "Place Making In Architectural Terms"
University of Oklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma, "Recent Works"
- 1991 Mississippi State University, Starkville, Mississippi, "Recent Works"
Montana State University, Bozeman, Montana, "Recent Works"
- 1990 Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas, "Design that Wins, and Overview of Recent Works"
University of Oklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma, "Looking for balance in my recent works"
- 1989 University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas, "In Search of an Inner Voice"
Montana State University, Bozeman, Montana, "In Search of an Inner Voice"
Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, Florida, "In Search of an Inner Voice"
- 1988 Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas, "Recent Works"
Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, Florida, "Recent Works"